

UNOFFICIAL BALLOT

STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION SPRING 2019 ELECTION

VOTE ON FEBRUARY 20TH, 2019 AT SGA.FSU.EDU OR IN FRONT OF THAGARD, 8 AM to 7 PM

EXECUTIVE BRANCH, SENIOR CLASS COUNCIL, STUDENT SENATE, UNION BOARD, AND CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

* Denotes unopposed seat

Executive Branch

President and Vice-President

Carlton R. DiSalvo and Richell De Jesus – The Unite Party

Evan Steinberg and Stephanie Lee - The Amplify Movement

Treasurer

Caleb Dawkins – The Amplify Movement

Dominique Hoffman – The Unite Party

Senior Class Council

President

William Cutts – The Amplify Movement

Patrick Martin – Legacy

Vice President

Bryce Nichols – Legacy

Kaitlin Price – The Amplify Movement

Secretary

Manuella Ribas Andrade – The Amplify Movement

Julia McFadden – Legacy

Treasurer

Chloe Harden – The Amplify Movement*

Senate

Arts and Sciences

Seat 2	Caleb Rowan – The Unite Party*
Seat 4	Brendan Gerdts – The Amplify Movement Logan MacMillan – The Unite Party
Seat 6	Shayna Cohen – The Amplify Movement Gregory Short – The Unite Party
Seat 10	Ryan Villacorta – Legacy*

Business

Seat 2	Nick Schaler – The Amplify Movement*
Seat 4	Franki Lafontant – The Amplify Movement Bret Williams
Seat 6	Connor Donnelly – Legacy Paxton Rhoads – The Amplify Movement

Criminology and Criminal Justice

Seat 2	Angie Beatriz Mella – The Unite Party*
--------	--

Engineering

Seat 2	Nicholas Jungers – The Unite Party Adrian Moya – The Amplify Movement
--------	--

Human Sciences

Seat 2	Maximilian Fisher – The Unite Party*
--------	--------------------------------------

Social Sciences and Public Policy

Seat 2	Destiny Ferguson Jonathan Greenstein – The Amplify Movement Alyssa Johnston – The Unite Party
Seat 4	Emily Durham – The Unite Party Nastassia (Tazzy) Janvier – The Amplify Movement
Seat 6	Michael Angelo Garcel – The Unite Party Felipe Objio

Undergraduate Studies

Seat 2	Emma Jo McAuliffe – The Amplify Movement Isabel Quililan – The Unite Party
Seat 4	Ahmad Omar Daraldik – The Amplify Movement Lewis Mizen – The Unite Party Nikita Velmakin
Seat 6	Madison Mougey – The Amplify Movement*
Seat 8	Jaylen Baxter – The Amplify Movement Bill Galvano David Stephenson – The Unite Party
Seat 10	Ni'A Landon – The Amplify Movement Amy Morales – The Unite Party
Seat 12	Bre'Onna Brewer Allison Laudadio – The Unite Party Jonathan J Levin – The Amplify Movement
Seat 14	Danielle A Bromfield – The Unite Party Meredith Harris – The Amplify Movement
Seat 16	Cameron Fink – The Unite Party Luke Reosti – The Amplify Movement
Seat 18	Gavin Jones – The Unite Party Asia Lavender – The Amplify Movement
Seat 20	Jimmy Fray – The Amplify Movement

Seat 22

Nia Roberts – The Unite Party

AJ Heflin – The Unite Party

Asia Warren – The Amplify Movement

Seat 24

Kellen Long – The Unite Party

Mason Mischler – The Amplify movement

Union Board – Pick 12

Sebastian Antonio-Torres – The Unite Party

Jacob Botel – The Unite Party

Bruna Conceicao – The Amplify Movement

Chelsea Cordek – Legacy

Emany Desinor – The Amplify Movement

Leah Dombroski – The Amplify Movement

Aline Dort – The Amplify Movement

Thomas Driscoll - The Amplify Movement

Isabelle Gonzalez – Legacy

Daniel Harkins – Legacy

Ally Ingraham – The Amplify Movement

Breeana LaQuea – The Amplify Movement

Valentine Lindsay – The Amplify Movement

Emery Lowden – Legacy

Stephen Marante – The Unite Party

Ricardo Moreno – Legacy

Marianne Vidale – The Amplify Movement

Constitutional Amendment

Amendment 1

Statement of Intent

The purpose of this Amendment is to replace existing instances within the Student Body Constitution of “He, Him, His, She, Her, Hers” with “They, Them, Their, Theirs”.

Article III, Section 2, C. changing “him or her” to “them”

Article III, Section 2, D. changing “him or her” to “them”

Article III, Section 3, D. changing “him or her” to “them”

Article III, Section 3, I. changing “his” to “their” and “he has” to “they have”

Article III, Section 4, A. changing “his or her” to “their” and “his or her” to “their”

Article IV, Section 3, B. 2. changing “his” to “their”

Article IV, Section 3, B. 3. changing “his” to “their”

Article IV, Section 5, A. 5. changing “he/she is” to “they are” and “he/she is” to “they are”

Article IV, Section 7, changing “him/her” to “them”

Article VII, Section 1, changing “his or her” to “their”, “he or she does” to “they do”, “his” to “their”, “He or she” to “They”, “his or her” to “their”, “his or her” to “their”, “he or she has” to “they have”, and “he or she was” to “they were”.

Do you agree with the changes?

Amendment 2

Statement of Intent

The purpose of this amendment is to ensure that future amendments made to the Student Body Constitution are gender neutral. While Student Government Statutes mandate Statute revisions to remain gender neutral, no such requirement exists for the Student Body Constitution.

SECTION 5 GENDER NEUTRALITY

Amendments to this Constitution, either through the Student Senate or Referendum, must use gender neutral language.

1. Gender neutral language shall be defined as the pronouns “they, them, and their(s)”

Do you agree with the changes?

Constitution as amended by Amendment 1

Article III THE EXECUTIVE

Section 2 ELECTION OF EXECUTIVE POWERS

- C. There shall be a Student Body Treasurer who shall be elected by plurality of those voting in the student body elections. The Student Body Treasurer shall have all the powers and duties granted to ~~him or her~~ them by statute
- D. As specified in Section 2 of this Article, the Student Body Treasurer shall have all the powers and duties granted to ~~him or her~~ them by statute.

Section 3 DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE PRESIDENT

- D. As specified in Section 2 of this Article, the Student Body Treasurer shall have all the powers and duties granted to ~~him or her~~ them by statute
- I. Remove, at ~~his~~ their discretion, any officer whom ~~he has~~ they have appointed to a position in the Executive Branch.

Section 4 DUTIES OF THE OTHER EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

- A. The Vice President shall assume the duties of the President in ~~his or her~~ their absence or upon ~~his or her~~ their request.

Article IV JUDICIARY

SECTION 3 SUPREME COURT

- B. Procedures
 - 2. The Chief Justice shall preside over sessions of the Supreme Court. If the Chief Justice, in ~~his~~ their absences, fails to designate an Acting Chief Justice, then the Student Body President shall designate an Associate Justice to be acting Chief Justice.
 - 3. The Clerk shall keep records of the Court, shall cause all decision except privileged matter to be made available to members of the Student Body, and shall deliver into the hands of ~~his~~ their successor all permanent records of the Court.

SECTION 5 SELECTION AND VACANCIES

- A. Justices shall be appointed by the Student Body President confirmed by Student Senate as follows:
 - 5. All Justices of the Student Supreme Court must have completed the Evidence courses at the College of Law before taking office. A Justice may also sit on the Student Supreme Court if ~~he/she is~~ they are currently taking these courses during the semester in which ~~he/she is~~ they are confirmed by the Student Senate.

SECTION 7 CONTEMPT

The Supreme Court shall have the power to cite the defendant's counsel, the opposing counsel, all parties at interest, a witness or spectator for contempt of court and shall have the power to try ~~him/her~~ them for this offense and issue punishment thereof. This punishment shall be defined as a reasonable penalty that the Supreme Court deems appropriate for the particular case.

Article VII RECALL OF STUDENT BODY OFFICIALS

SECTION 1 METHOD OF RECALL

Every elected official of the Florida State University Student Body is subject, as herein provided, to recall by the legal voters of the Florida State University Student Body. The person or persons demanding recall shall set forth in a petition the reasons for the demand of recall. If the elected official in question offers ~~his or her~~ their resignation it shall be accepted and take effect on the day it is offered, and the vacancy shall be filled as provided by law. If ~~he or she does~~ they do not resign within thirty days an election will be held to determine whether the people will recall the officer. On the sample ballot at the election shall be printed in not more than two hundred (200) words the reasons for demanding recall and in not more than two hundred (200) words the officers justification of ~~his~~ their course in office. ~~He or she~~ They shall continue to perform the duties of ~~his or her~~ their office until the results of ~~his or her~~ their official election shall be officially declared. The recall petition shall be filed with the officer with whom the petition for nomination to such office should be filed, and the same officer shall order the special election when it is required. No such petition shall be circulated against any officer until ~~he or she has~~ they have actually held office for three months. After one such petition and special election, no further recall shall be filed against the same officer during the term for which ~~he or she was~~ they were elected.